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Mr. Kermit Geary
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Walnutport, Pa.

Dear Mr. Geary,

This letter will verify the transmission of a test program

on March the 5ta, between the hours of 4:50 AM and 5:00 AM EST.

We as yet do not know when we will begin regular broadcasting,

but do hope it will be soon.

Thanking you for the information received, I remain.

Yours truly,

John Kondracki CH. ENG.

Radio Station WFVG

Fuquay Springs, N. C.

P.S. Do you go to Shenandoah much? Thats My home town.


